Reading

Read the questions. Read Rico’s e-mail about his new apartment. Choose the right

answers.
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From: Rico Martinez <rmar14@cup.org>

Date: January 8, 2009

To: Jenna and Enrique Martinez <jem45@cup.org=>
Subject: new apartment

Hi Mom and Dad,

How are you? We're all fine. We moved into our new apartment one week
ago. It's very nice. There are some problems, but our landlord will fix them.
There are two big bedrooms — one for the children and one for us. The carpet
in the children’s bedroom is stained, but the landlord is going to putin a new
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b carpet tomorrow. Also, the curtains in our bedroom are torn. Claudia is going 1
t to make new curtains for all the rooms. She bought some beautiful material on ,ﬁ i
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sale. Some of the windows are jammed, but they are very big. It's winter now &= =
f and we don't need to open them. The landlord will fix them before spring. It'sa % - i
%' really nice apartment. The rooms are big and sunny. Come and visit us soonl & f
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1. What is the landlord going to do tomorrow? 4. What is the problem in the children’s bedroom?
a. fix the windows a. The windows are broken.
b. put in a new carpet b. The curtains are torn.
c. repair the curtains c. The carpet is stained.
2. What is Claudia going to do? 5. Why does Rico like the windows?
a. fix the curtains s 'I'hey are new.
b. make new curtains b. They are big.
c¢. wash the curtains c. They are not cracked.

3. Rico is not upset about the jammed windows. Why? 8, What does Rico like about the apartment?

a. because it's cold outside a. It’s sunny and the rooms are big.

b. because it’s hot outside b. The landlord is nice,

e, because the landlord will fix them tomorrow c. The curtains are beautiful,



